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WORKFORCE INVESTMENT ACT SERVICES 

 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 
Updated December 19, 2011 

December 12, 2011 
 

 
Question 1:  Can an applicant apply for an individual program component and not the others, for 
example Youth Funds and not Adult or Dislocated Worker funds? 
 
Answer 1:  No.  Individual or collaborative proposals submitted must apply to offer all services 
associated with operating Adult, Dislocated Worker, and Youth programs.   Therefore, proposers may 
either apply as an individual entity to provide all desired services or as a member of a collaborative of 
agencies where the member agency serves only one component but the collaborative (with one lead 
agency as applicant) serves all programs.  
 

Question 2a:  Can expenses incurred specifically in order to provide clients with transportation to 
educational and work-related activities be reported as “Other participation costs” under Client 
Services? 
 
Answer 2a:  Yes. 
 

Question 2b:  Can expenses incurred specifically in order to provide clients with instructional services, 
such as assessments and testing, be reported as “Other participation costs” under Client Services? 
 
Answer 2b:  Yes. 
 

Question 2c: Can expenses incurred specifically in order to provide auxiliary space for educational and 
work-related activities be reported as “Other participation costs” under Client Services? 
 
Answer 2c:  No, as the budget instructions (pages 32-33) state, building, facility rental, and utilities 
costs are Operations costs and cannot be counted/reported as "Other participation costs". 
 
 

Added December 19, 2011:   
 

Questions and Answers from the December 14, 2011 Bidders Conference 

 

PROPOSAL SUBMITTAL 

1. What time is the proposal due on January 13th?   Pages 1 & 3 cite differing deadlines.    
Answer:  Noon. 

 

2. Can an applicant apply for an individual program component and not the others, for example 
Youth Funds and not Adult or Dislocated Worker funds? 

Answer:  No.  Individual or collaborative proposals submitted must apply to offer all services 
associated with operating Adult, Dislocated Worker, and Youth programs.   Therefore, 
proposers may either apply as an individual entity to provide all desired services or as a 
member of a collaborative of agencies where the member agency serves only one component 
but the collaborative (with one lead agency as applicant) has a comprehensive approach.  
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3. Can the contract have separate modalities for Adult and Dislocated Worker and Youth 
services/programs?    Answer:  Yes. 

 

4. Can the RFP respondents submit separate RFP’s (Adult & DW and youth)?   

Answer:  No, but we are not going to impose a page limit on the narrative. 
 
 
ESTIMATED ALLOCATIONS 

5. Can staff time/wages for performing intensive and training program services count in the target 
minimum of 40% of WIA funds on client services (pg 9)?    

Answer:  No. 

6. Do supportive services count towards the 40% target, page 10 includes supportive services, and 
page 15 excludes supportive services.      

Answer:  Yes, supportive services count towards the 40% minimum for client services costs, but 
do not count toward the requirement that 25% of funds should be directed towards training (pg 
10). 

 

7. Should the proposal respondent use a calculation of the 15-25% of the RFP Proposed Adult and 
Dislocated Worker budget or the $300,831 - $501,385 amounts?   

Answer:  Use $300,381 (representing 15% of estimated Adult, DW, and Youth allocation for 
PY12-13) or $501,385 (representing 25% of estimated Adult, DW, and Youth allocation for 
PY12-13). 
 

8. What is the unit of calculation? What is the unit number that was used to calculate the 15-25% in 
the RFP to result in $300,831 – 501,385?  

Answer:  $2,005,538 which is the estimated combined allocation of WIA Adult, Dislocated 
Worker, and Youth fund streams.  Any additional allocation or carryover will be added at a later 
time. 

9. Can a proposal use 25% of the budget for training or must it be “only 15%” provided the 
difference is made up with 10% leverage?  Is it a hard 15/10 split? 

Answer:  The proposal either uses 25% of budget for training or use 15% for training with the 
remaining required 10% made up of leverage or matching funds.  This would be a hard 15/10 
split per State legislation. 

10. Is the leverage definition for the 25% training requirement derived from the definition found in 
SB734? What is the definition for leverage and in-kind beyond the 25% requirement? 

Answer:  Yes the definition for leverage requirements with regard to training are restricted to 
those listed in SB734. 

11. How will leveraged resources be reported and monitored?  What is the system and frequency?  

Answer:  County fiscal staff are developing a process for reporting in conjunction with the 
invoicing process.   
 

  
OPERATOR RESPONSIBILITIES 
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12. Define “Operator model” on page 11, is it referenced in WIA policy, regulations or law, and if yes, 
where is it referenced or defined?    

Answer:  The San Luis Obispo County WIB prefers an Operator model rather than a 
Consortium model for One-Stop leadership and management, where a provider or entity is 
designated as the Operator of the One-Stop and is assigned those functions as well as the 
responsibility for the Title 1 services. 
 

13. Is the operator under this RFP to serve as the primary administrative entity in the development of 
MOU’s with the WIB serving a secondary role?   

Answer:  No, the Operator is not the primary administrative entity; however, the RFP is 
seeking an Operator who will take a leadership role in the negotiation and MOU development 
process among partners in the One-Stop system. 

 

14. Is the RFP intending for increased responsibilities and reporting by the contractor/operator to 
include creation and implementation of shared goals, program policy development, MIS 
protocols, practices, and training and more?   

Answer:  Yes in terms of your function as a leader within the system and convening that 
partnership.  Program goals are defined by their specific funding source.  We are looking for 
leadership in Center metrics and to hold the partnership accountable.  MIS Protocols will 
follow closely with the implementation of the new state MIS system. 
 

14a:  Are the above mentioned responsibilities and reporting considered administrative functions or 
operational for the purpose of the budget and the limitation to 10% overhead?   
 

Answer:  Costs should be charged according to administrative or program based on the 
purpose or nature of the responsibility in accordance with the guidance provided in 
CFR667.220. 

 
 
 
VIRTUAL ONE-STOP/MIS RESPONSIBILITIES 

  

15.  What role will the county play in MIS?   
 
Answer:  The County will remain the MIS Administrator.  However, the RFP is seeking an 
Operator willing and able to assume greater responsibility for data collection and reporting 
among the partners in the One-Stop System. 

  

16. Is it the intent of the RFP that the contractor/operator becomes the lead MIS (VOS) system 
administrator?   

Answer:  No; however, the RFP is seeking for the Operator to have greater responsibilities for 
managing VOS among the One-Stop partners.  There will be a train the trainer process 
through the State.  We would expect the Operator’s staff to be involved in that process. 
 

17. Does this include training users, data base integrity, technical assistance, data base auditing, and 
performance reporting for all WIA/VOS user entities? 

Answer:  Primary responsibility for training users and data base auditing rests with the State; 
however, it is anticipated that the  Operator will have a designated MIS staff person 
responsible for providing technical assistance to One-Stop partners , reporting on partner 
activities that count towards system leverage, and may provide minimal training to some 
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One-Stop partners.  There will be some training on the new system provided, this won’t fall 
solely on the Operator. 

18. What is the scope of the contractor/operator’s MIS responsibilities?   

Answer:  TBD once the State’s VOS capabilities are known.  At this time, we do not anticipate 
that the Operator will have to assume any costs for the additional modules of the new MIS 
system.  However, this may change once the new system is better understood. 

19.  Should we budget for VOS in our proposal? 

Answer: No. 

20. What role does the county play in the operation and maintenance of VOS? 

Answer:  The County remains the primary MIS administrator. 
 

21. Who is responsible for any costs associated with using and maintaining the VOS system?   

Answer:  This is a shared responsibility to be determined during contract negotiations 
depending upon the State’s ability to offset some of the costs. 

 

22. What are the anticipated conversion VOS/CalJOBs responsibilities and requirements from the 
contractor/operator?  

Answer:  There should be no responsibilities related to the conversion of CalJOBs to VOS.  
 

23.  Given the possibility of a new Operator resulting from the RFP, is there a plan in place to include 
the new Operator in the conversion activites. 

Answer:   The new Operator will be included in the trainings on the new system and the 
Administrative Entity will broker this involvement. 
 

 
 

LOCAL POLICIES 

24. The WIA stipulates that priority is to be given to Veterans for services. The RFP states that priority 
to veterans is secondary.  Is the RFP requesting a different priority of service than WIA regulation 
on priority of services?   

 
Answer:  No.  This is an error.  The priority of service to Adults and Dislocated Workers is in 
accordance with the Jobs for Veterans Act.   
 

25. Equipment Purchases- Clarify the benchmark amount for purchases that require prior approval, is 
the amount $1,000 or $5,000?    

Answer:  Both, the WIB and Fiscal Agent require notice and approval for purchases over 
$1,000 and the State requires approval for equipment over $5,000.  Requests for either are 
filtered through your contract manager. 

a. Who is the “Workforce Partnership”?   

 Answer:  This refers to the fact that both WIB and Fiscal Agent weigh in on some 
decisions 
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26. Under the Focus on Self Sufficiency section on page 11, the statement “Simple Placement in low 
wage job is not adequate” is made.  What is the definition of a low wage job per this RFP?    

Answer:  San Luis Obispo County defines this as jobs paying less than $15.04 per hour based 
on the Central California Area Social Service Consortium “Making Ends Meeting in Our 
Communities 2011”. 

 
  
 
BUDGET & INDIRECT COST RATE 

27. For Indirect Cost Rate, is the State Department of Rehabilitation recognized as an authorized 
State Agency? 

Answer:  Your Indirect Cost Rate should be approved by a cognizant agency.  A cognizant 
agency usually represents that entity which provides the preponderance of funds to the 
organization.  So if the Dept of Rehab is 51% of our funding then yes, you can use the 
established cost rate approved by them. 

28. How recent does the approved rate need to be?  Answer:  For the prior fiscal year. 

 

29. If a copy of the Indirect Rate Proposal is a state rate and is approved by state agency- does this 
meet the criteria?  Answer:   Yes. 

 

30. The RFP states that a State approved rate is acceptable but also states that it needs federal 
approval, is this correct? 

Answer:  Fed or State is acceptable.  

31. The RFP infers that all finance functions be placed in the administrative/Indirect Cost line. Is it the 
intent of the RFP that the costs associated with the finance department be absorbed in an indirect 
rate or is this a separate line item under the Administrative/Indirect Costs area or, as an 
alternative, can the financial functions be placed as an operational cost?   

Answer:  Finance Department costs should either be included in the Indirect Rate or directly 
charged in the operational costs category but not in both places. 

32. Are there additional funds available beyond the contract budget to cover the license fee for 
WorkKey’s and WIN?    

Answer:  This is to be determined.  The license fees will be covered by the Administrative 
Entity’s budget with some usage/access fees covered by the contractor’s participant costs 
budget.  At this time, proposals should not include WIN as this is a value add on that is not 
being requested at this time. 

33. Will the county pay more than one invoice per month?  Answer:  Yes, though they must be 
submitted at the same time. 
 

34. May the contractor/operator submit 2 invoices per month, an Adult and Dislocated Worker 
invoice and a separate Youth invoice?   Answer:  Yes. 

 

35. What have been the average costs per participants? 

 Youth – w/or w/o stipends or support services.     $923 w/ Supportive Services 

 Adult – w/ or w/o ETPL or training funds  $3,495 
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 Dislocated Workers – w/ or w/o ETPL or training funds    $4,515 

Answer:  Based on formula funds only for PY10/11 (participant costs only) 
 

36. Can expenses incurred specifically in order to provide clients with transportation to educational 
and work-related activities be reported as “Other participation costs” under Client Services?  
Answer: Yes.    

 

37. Can expenses incurred specifically in order to provide clients with instructional services, such as 
assessments and testing, be reported as “Other participation costs” under Client Services?   
Answer: Yes. 

 

38. Can expenses incurred specifically in order to provide auxiliary space for educational and work-
related activities are reported as “Other participation costs” under Client Services? 

Answer:  No, as the budget instructions (pages 32-33) state, building, facility rental, and 
utilities costs are Operations costs and cannot be counted/reported as "Other participation 
costs". 

 

39.   For the for-profit, where do they put their profit margin at and what is the allowable profit 
margin.  Does it go against the e admin line item? 

Answer:  That hasn’t been determined.  We’ll have to see the whole proposal and how the 
activities are proposed and documented. 

40. Lease termination costs for budget (page 31) do moving costs count against lease termination 
costs. Can you tell us what are included in this and what is allowable. 

Answer:  The lease termination cost line item includes allowable costs as identified in the 
relevant OMBs and regulations (OMB Circular A-87, A-122, A-21, or 48 CFR part 31).  A 
determination as to the allowability and appropriateness of moving costs will be made by the 
County Auditor’s Office prior to expenditure of funds.  Proposers should include whatever costs 
they deem reasonable in this line item with specific details to be included in the budget 
narrative. 
 

SERVICES 

41. Under the WIA, it is difficult to obtain a positive outcome when conducting Entrepreneurial 
Training due to a number of factors to include the preclusion from performing economic 
development activities. What is the anticipated method to obtain positive outcomes for WIA 
enrolled participants in Entrepreneurial Training? 

Answer:  Proposers are encouraged to suggest ways to obtain positive outcomes in the area of 
entrepreneurship. 

42. Pg.16- Youth Program Services Can you clarify the term “keeping it simple” and avoiding layers of 
bureaucracy? 

Answer:  Proposers are encouraged to explain how they will accomplish this. 

43. Is there an expectation that the Youth Program will participate in OJT’s? 

Answer:  There is no expectation/requirement.  Since SB734 identifies OJT as training activity 
that counts toward the requirements of SB734, co-enrollment in the Adult program be 
required for youth in OJT. 
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44. Can a personnel temp agency serve as the Employer of Record for participants, especially youth 
participants?  Answer:  Yes. 

 

45. What are the present services levels – numbers being served in a PY for?  

a) Youth Services 
b) Adult Services 
c) Dislocated Worker Services 
 
Answer:  Anticipated service levels for each fund source are identified in the PY11-12 Local 
Plan which is available on the WIB’s website at www.sloworkforce.org. 

46. How many unduplicated individuals are presently being served in your most recent PY’s through 
One Stop Services? 

Answer:  For the quarter ending September 30, 2011:  2,483 made up of:  

 445 for Paso Robles 

 1,127 for San Luis Obispo 

 911 for Grover Beach. 

47. Are you presently serving any special populations?    Answer:  Yes. 

 Veterans    65 are registered in VOS and 6 are enrolled 

 Offenders  14 enrolled in WIA 

 Recently un-employed – any business closures within the last 12 month:  

PY 2010/11:  8 Companies & 323 affected employees 
PY 2011/12:  2 Companies & 19 affected employees 

48. With respect to Supportive Services and Training caps, does the local area have policies that 
address this or is this the Operator’s responsibility or the local area. 

Answer:  There are existing policies but we will consult with the Operator to modify as 
necessary. 

 
 

49. Is there an expectation with regards to In-school youth (being a certain age, target populations, 
etc)?  

Answer:  No. 


